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CAUTION - The sender of this message is external to the DOL network. Please use care when clicking on links and responding
with sensitive information. Send suspicious email to
spam@dol.gov.

Shawn Musgrave <smusgrave@revealnews.org>

Fwd: amendment request


Will Evans <wevans@revealnews.org> Thu, Sep 30, 2021 at 10:28 PM
To: Shawn Musgrave <smusgrave@revealnews.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: OFCCP NO FOIA <OFCCP_NO_FOIA@dol.gov>

Date: Tue, May 11, 2021 at 9:05 AM

Subject: RE: amendment request

To: Will Evans <wevans@revealnews.org>


Dear Mr. Evans,

 

We have modified request
872421 to include a spreadsheet of the consolidated (Type 2) EEO-1 reports for all federal
contractors for the years 2016 through 2018.

 

We will administratively close request 897123.

 

Cordially,

 

Bruce Andersen

The OFCCP FOIA Team

 

From: Will Evans <wevans@revealnews.org>


Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 1:02 PM

To: OFCCP NO FOIA <OFCCP_NO_FOIA@DOL.GOV>

Subject: amendment request

 

 

Dear FOIA Officer,

 

I would like to amend my FOIA request #872421 to include a spreadsheet of all consolidated (Type 2) EEO-1 reports for
all federal contractors for 2017 and 2018 as well as 2016.
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If you agree to this amendment, I will withdraw my separate FOIA #897123 for the 2018 data.

 

Please let me know.

Thank you very much.

Best,

Will Evans

--

Will Evans

reporter

office: 510-809-2209

cell: 510-333-9584

 

 

www.revealnews.org

-- 

Will Evans
reporter
Reveal from The Center for Investigative Reporting
office: 510-809-2209
cell: 510-333-9584
www.revealnews.org
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